
Memorandum 
 

To:  U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate 
Accrediting Agencies 

From:  The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC) 
Date:  June 4, 2024 
Subject:  Public Notice of Commission Actions  
  
 
WARNING ORDER 

Pursuant to Section X(C)(1), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission 
will provide written notice to the U.S. Department of Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and 
other accrediting agencies of other school actions in a timely manner as deemed appropriate.  The following 
is a Warning action taken by the Commission. A copy of the summary of the grounds can be found on the 
Commission’s website. 
 

WARNING 

School School # City State Warning Continued 
Warning Next Review 

Paier College M000242 Bridgeport CT Aug 2023 Jun 2024 Aug 2024 

PROBATION ORDER 

Pursuant to Section X (C)(2), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission, 
at the same time it notifies the school, will provide notice and the reasons why a school is placed on 
Probation to the U.S. Department of Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and other accrediting 
agencies. The following is a Probation action taken by the Commission. A copy of the letter can be found 
on the Commission’s website. 

PROBATION ORDER 

School School # City State Probation Continued 
Probation1 

The North Coast College M000710 Lakewood OH Sep 2022 Jun 2024 

 

 
1 The school is Continued on Probation through the remainder of and for the sole purpose of the teach-out of current students; as 
part of the May 2024 meeting review the Commission approved the school’s teach-out plan. A copy of the Commission’s letter is 
available on ACCSC’s website for more detail.  

http://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Schools-on-Warning.aspx
http://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Accredited-Schools-on-Probation.aspx

